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File #: 19-481 Agenda Date: 5/21/2019 Item #: 4.B.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Samuel Metott, Director of Parks and Recreation
THROUGH: Neal de Jesus, Interim City Manager
DATE: May 21, 2018

ANNUAL PRESENTATION OF THE DELRAY BEACH SPORTS DESTINATION COMMITTEE

Background:
The Sports Destination Committee last provided an update to the City Commission May 15, 2018.
The Committee will provide a year-to-date update of tournaments and sporting events that have been
held/hosted by the City of Delray Beach within the last year and the economic impact derived from
those events.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
The Delray Beach Sports Destination Committee does not receive any direct funding from Delray
Beach.  Sports events, tournaments and programs endorsed by the Sports Destination Committee
are funded through independent leagues, promoters, or the City of Delray Beach Parks and
Recreation Department.

Timing of Request:
This is not a time sensitive matter.
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